
WEST LEBANON. 
 
 Dr. William Craig was born near where the town of Marion Stands.  After he received a fair English 
education, he studied medicine, and located in West Lebanon soon after the town was laid out.  He was the 
first physician in the town.  He did not remain long in the place, and moved to Somerset county, and from 
there to Wheeling, West Virginia.  After a few years’ practice there, he moved to Kiosauqua, Iowa, where 
he resides at present. 
 Dr. Hugh Adair, a native of White township, was educated at the Indiana Academy; studied medicine 
with Dr. Jackson, Blairsville; graduated at the Franklin Medical College, Philadelphia, 1847; located in 
West Lebanon; practiced there a few years, then moved to Emlenton, Vanango county, and after a few 
years to Anandale, Butler county, where he died. 
 Dr. James D. McClure, a native of Westmoreland county, where he was educated, graduated at 
Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia.  He settled in West Lebanon in 1851, and remained there two 
years.  In 1853 he moved to Armagh, and in the fall of 1854 moved to one of the Western States. 
 Dr. J. C. Edgar, a native of Westmoreland county, where he was educated, studied medicine in 
Livermore, and settled in Livermore and practiced there a short time, and then moved to West Lebanon in 
1853.  He practiced there till 1857, and then retired from the practice. 
 Dr. George R. Lewis, a native of Indiana county, was educated at Eldersridge Academy, and graduated 
at Washington College, Washington, Pa.  He studied medicine with Dr. Lewis, of Ebensburg, Pa.; 
graduated from Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia, in 1857; settled in Washington county; remained 
there about a year, then moved the West Lebanon in 1858, and remained there about six months.  He then 
located in Ebensburg, Cambria county, and practiced his profession there about three years.  He was 
appointed assistant surgeon or the 54th Regiment Pa. volunteers, and held that position about a year.  He 
was then appointed surgeon of the 61st Regiment Pa. volunteers, and held that position until the regiment 
was mustered out.  In 1865 he moved to Indiana, and went into the drug and apothecary business, and has 
continued in the business till the present time. 
 Dr. James Shields moved from Homer City to West Lebanon, and practiced a short time in 1859.  (See 
Homer City.) 
 Dr. Samuel W. Virtue, a native of Centre township, was educated at the Jacksonville Academy; studied 
medicine with Dr. Mabon, and graduated at the Charity Hospital College, Cleveland, Ohio.  He located in 
West Lebanon in 1865, and practiced his profession there till his death in 1873. 
 Dr. Palmore, a native of the county, studied medicine and located in West Lebanon in 1870, and 
practiced there a short time and moved west. 
 Dr. William Hosack, a native of Westmoreland county, was a soldier in the 11th Regiment Pa. Reserves 
during the war.  He was educated at Glade Run and Dayton Academies; studied medicine with Dr. Banks; 
graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; located in West Lebanon in 1871, and practiced 
his profession there till 1879, when he moved to the Cherry Tree, where he resides at present. 
 Dr. W. T. Lariner, a native of Westmoreland county, was educated at Saltsburg; studied medicine with 
Dr. Crawford; graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; located in West Lebanon in the 
spring of 1879, where he resides at present. 
 


